## **Elizabeth Browne**

BSC (Hons) PGCE NPQH

# Pragma

## Mental Health Instructor (MHFA England)

E: elizabethbrowne@pragmaandassociates.co.uk T: 01302 499050

#### SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

I am an experienced Mental Health Instructor delivering training for MHFA for adult and youth (MHFA England) for the past 7 years. I am passionate about improving the wellbeing of adults and young people by delivering quality training to raise awareness of mental health in the work place.

I have 26 years of working in the education sector in a range of roles including senior leadership, headship and schoolteacher. I am a specialist in mental health, behaviour and safeguarding and have provided expertise nationally as part of a multi academy trust.

#### ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

- BSC(Hons) Mathematics
- PGCE (secondary)

#### **PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS**

- NPQH
- MHFA (England) Instructor Adult/Youth

#### **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

### Sept 2022 – Present Raleigh Trust

#### Trust Associate Principal

Pupil Referral Unit and a specialist academy for social emotional mental health difficulties – providing leadership and school improvement support.

Mental Health First Aid Instructor.

#### Sept 2020 – August 2022 Campsmount Academy Principal

- Mainstream secondary (800 pupils) FSM 38%
- Strategic overview of the academy, including finances

- Safeguarding and curriculum development
- Senior and middle leadership development
- Improved outcomes for P8 and A8 over the two years from 2019 validated data
- Governance and trust training mental health. SEND and safeguarding
- External reviews for safeguarding
- Outstanding mathematics teacher

#### 2015 – 2020 EACT Multi Academy Trust

National and Regional Lead (Safeguarding, SEND, Behaviour and Mental Health)

- School improvement and governance responsibilities over 30 academies nationally
- Providing support for academies including special measure/requires improvement in all areas but with particular focus on Maths, safeguarding, SEND, mental health and behaviour
- Preparation for Ofsted
- Mental Health Instructor (MHFA England) delivering training for adults and youth
- Associate Principal Parkwood Academy and Pathways Academy
- Development of the curriculum/scheme of learning including Maths mastery
- External reviews such as SIP Berwick Academy on behalf of the DFE.
- Development of trust policies
- QA provision for safeguarding nationally
- Planning and delivering of CPD to all staff, including across the trust
- National QA policies and procedures for safeguarding, SEND, MH and alternative provision

#### 2013 –2015 The Gainsborough Academy

Vice Principal and Mathematics Teacher

- Strategic lead for all areas of personal development, behaviour and attitudes
- Designated safeguarding lead
- SENCO

**1997 – 2013 George Spencer Academy, Nottingham** Mathematics teacher (A level and GCSE)

Sept 96 – July 97 Chilwell Comprehensive School Mathematics teacher (A level and GCSE)